Rebekah Detmering

SUMMARY

Registered Nurse (BSN) with experience in Neurology, and Prep & Recovery in multiple outpatient procedural and surgical areas including Ambulatory Surgery, GI Lab and Pediatric Sedation. My experience has cultivated within me a serious work ethic, a deep commitment to providing quality care and a passion for adhering to the highest form of professionalism.

EXPERIENCE

Store Associate

Happy Camper Clothing Co. | March 2021 – Nov 2021

- Established a customer-oriented atmosphere by being attentive to customer inquiries and body language, providing recommendations & inspiration when appropriate, asking careful questions to unearth customer needs, and being kind yet efficient in store-front transactions.
- Maintained store upkeep & aesthetics in an undistracting way while observing and interacting with customers.
- Assisted owners in monitoring, receiving, sorting and pricing inventory.
- Occasionally assisted with Vendor Market set up and operation.

Plant Store Assistant

LoKey Designs | Feb 2020 – Jan 2021

- Watered, pruned, and cared for a wide variety of high-end plants according to precise instructions.
- Added pictures and plant care instructions to digital store-front upon arrival of new merchandise
- Arranged and decorated numerous succulent and plant arrangements.

Registered Nurse

Mercy Hospital St. Louis | Nov 2015 – Jan 2019

- Actively managed multiple patient care, administered medications, addressed patient needs in a timely manner, and acted as a patient advocate.
- Coordinated care with medical doctors and other medical staff; provided patient updates and feedback to their physician, and educated patients and caregivers on discharge instructions and prescriptions.
- Provided care to a broad range of patients: geriatric, pediatric, neurological, gastrointestinal, pre and post procedural, pre and post surgical, etc.
- Maintained composure under a variety of high-stress situations involving high acuity, complex communication structures, and resource strain.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Missouri St. Louis | May 2015